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ADDENDUM 1 
 
PROJECT: 09-19-004 Building A Temperature and Humidity Control Interface Bid 
BID / TIME DUE: Friday, September 13, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form.  
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Will Waubonsee provide test and balance reports and drawings? Can we get the eight data plate 
numbers? 

a. Yes, use the following link to see the drawings, report and data plate numbers. 
b. https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1hs35RVYAGuppa5EaTRoI67dQTA6f5h_b?usp=sharing 

  
2. Who provides control work for the college? 

a. Control work should be arranged through Interactive Building Solutions. 
Joe Crosetto, Sales Engineer 
1919 Cherry Hill Road 
Joliet, IL 60443 
815-724-0525 (office) 
815-474-0629 (cell) 
815-724-0545 (fax) 
joecrosetto@ibs-chicago.com 

 
3.  Will you provide a copy of the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet? 

a. Yes, see attached. 
 

4. Can bids be emailed in lieu of dropping off? 
a. No. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope. 

 
CHANGES 
 

1. ADD replace all outside air damper actuators and all return air damper actuators on all four (4) 
RTU’s that are being converted to demand ventilation. 

 
CLARIFICATION 
 

1. Pre-test and balance, and post-test and balance, and corrections made after 2nd test and balance. 
 
This addendum does not change the bid due date or time. 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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